raréid O Maelearcaidh

From: PJ O Ceallaigh

Sent: 26 July 2017 09:40

To: Breda Moynihan

Cc: Gearoéid O Maelearcaidh

Subject: FW: Management Board Meeting 25 July 2017
Attachments: External Contract oversight arrangements_GA - Toraigh.docx
Hi Breda

The Toraigh process has been approved by the Management Board now.
Regards

Pl

.

e
-

PJ O Ceallaigh

Assistant Principal Officer, Islands Division

Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs

Na Forbacha, Galway H21 KX39

® 353 91 503724 7 pj.oceallaigh@ahg.gov.ie

“ www.ahrrga.gov.ie

Ar Aownn Falaton, Osdbseschia,
3 iracha, Tuaithe agus Cacltachta

Department of Arts, Hetitage,
Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affaas

From: Aodhdn Mac Cormaic

Sent: 25 July 2017 17:53

To: PJ O Ceallaigh

Cc: Sorcha de Bruch

Subject: FW: Management Board Meeting 25 July 2017

PJ,
Toraigh glanta go siarghabhélach ag an mBord Bainistiochta inniu.
Aodhéan

From: John Healy

Sent: 25 July 2017 09:54

To: Aodhan Mac Cormaic

Subject: Fwd: Management Board Meeting 25 July 2017

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Healy <John.Healy@ahg.gov.ie>
Date: 21 July 2017 at 18:02:05 IST
To: Management Board <MAC2@ahg.gov.ie>




